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— Liberty Utilities

Michael J. Sheehan, Esq.
Senior Counsel

603-724-2135
Michael.Sheehan@libertyutilities.com

October 8, 2019 -L

Via Hand-Delivery and Electronic Mail

Debra A. Howland, Executive Director
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, New Hampshire 03301-2429

Re: Joinder Agreements to Affiliate Services Agreements — Liberty Utilities (Gas New
Brunswick) LP

Dear Ms. Howland:

On behalf of Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. (“EnergyNorth”) and Liberty
Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. (“Granite State”), both d/b/a Liberty Utilities, and pursuant to
RSA 366:3, I enclose for filing three copies each (see Puc 202.06(b)) of five separate agreements titled
“Joinder Agreement to Affiliate Services Agreement.”

RSA 366:3 requires a utility to file, within 10 days ofexecution, the “original or a verified copy
of any contract or arrangement and of any modification thereof . . . the consideration of which exceeds
$500, hereafter entered into between a public utility and an affiliate providing for the furnishing of
managerial, supervisory, construction, engineering, accounting, purchasing, financial, or any other
services either to or by a public utility or an affiliate . . .“ (emphasis added).

As ofOctober 1, 2019, Liberty Utilities (Gas New Brunswick) LP (“GNB”) became an affiliate
of EnergyNorth and Granite State. Also as of October 1, 201 9, through the Joinder Agreements included
with this letter, GNB joined the five existing affiliate service agreements between the various Liberty
Utilities regulated entities (including EnergyNorth and Granite State) and (1) Liberty Utilities (Canada)
Corp., (2) Liberty Utilities Service Corp., (3) Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp., (4) Liberty Utilities
Co., and (5) Liberty Utilities (Park Water) Corp.

The sole purpose ofthesejoinder agreements is to allow GNB tojoin the five affiliate services
agreements currently in place. These joinder agreements made no changes to the underlying affiliate
services agreements, which were previously filed in Docket Nos. DA 17-117 and DA 17-0 14.

Finally, by this letter I verify that the attached are accurate copies ofthe original agreements.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Sheehan
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